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Od:
Komu:
Předmět: FW: Frontiers invoice issued for article - MS 1604883
Datum: úterý 1. července 2025 13:24:53
Přílohy: 2025-1374205-4.pdf


 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 8:52 AM
To: 
Subject: Fw: Frontiers invoice issued for article - MS 1604883


 
 


Od: 
Odesláno: pondělí 30. června 2025 8:40
Komu: 


Předmět: Frontiers invoice issued for article - MS 1604883


 
 ,


We have attached the Frontiers invoice n.2025-1374205-4 for the article processing
charge (APC). The total is CHF 3150.00.


Payment details
Payment is due by: 30 Jul 2025.


Please use our secure payment link to pay online:


For more information, please refer to our Help Center:


Why are APCs important?
APCs allow us to publish high-quality research that is freely accessible to a global
audience, and covers essential services including editorial guidance, professional
typesetting, secure web hosting and research promotion - ensuring your work has
visibility and impact. You can read more about our fee policy on our website.


Thank you,








Frontiers Media SA
Avenue du Tribunal-Federal 34
1005 Lausanne, Switzerland
VAT Number CHE-114.168.540 TVA
www.frontiersin.org



For information:
accounting@frontiersin.org
Tel +41 21 510 17 03



Invoice
Invoice #: 2025-1374205-4
Date Issued: 30 Jun 2025
Date Due: 30 Jul 2025
Our Reference: 10.3389/fimmu.2025.1604883_Celakovska



Bill to:
Mx Jarmila Celakovska
Department of Dermatology and Venereology, Faculty of Medicine in
Hradec Králové, Charles University
sokolska, hradec kralove, charles university
50002 Hradec Kralove
Czechia



Unit Price CHF Qty Total CHF



Article Processing Fee 3150.00 1 3150.00



Sub Total 3150.00



VAT* 0.00



Total CHF 3150.00



* 8.10% VAT is payable on all invoices addressed to Swiss- or Liechtenstein-resident persons or organizations.



Please see next page for Payment Options and Instructions and Frequently Asked Questions



Description of Services:
1 x Article Processing Fee
Title “Evaluation of the levels of interleukins IL-4, IL-13, IL-5, IL-10 and IL-33 in atopic dermatitis patients with and without dupilumab therapy”, by Jarmila



Celakovska*, Eva Cermakova, Petra Boudkova and Jan Krejsek, published in “Frontiers in Immunology-Cytokines and Soluble Mediators in Immunity”.
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•



Log on to your Frontiers account, mouse over your name, select >Invoices >View Details >Proceed to Payment.
Alternatively, please call us at +41 21 510 17 03 (during office hours Central European Time, GMT+1).



per Credit Card online (Visa, Mastercard, Diners)



•



Beneficiary name:



Frontiers Media SA
Beneficiary address:
Avenue du Tribunal-Federal 34
1005 Lausanne, Switzerland



Bank address:



UBS Switzerland AG
Place St Francois 16
CH-1003 Lausanne
Switzerland



IBAN:



CH420024324347968802Z



BIC/SWIFT:
UBSWCHZH80A



Account number:



0243-00479688.02Z



Reason for payment (required):
Invoice n. 2025-1374205-4



per direct Bank Transfer



•



Please email (to accounting@frontiersin.org) or fax (to +41 21 51 01 701) your purchase order to have the invoice re-issued accordingly. An email address is
required for electronic delivery.



Can I pay by Purchase Orders?



•



– the “Billing Address“ section to modify the billing address;



– the “Your Reference“ section to add other information needed by your institution (such as VAT number, Purchase Order number, etc);



– the “Email this invoice to“ section to send this invoice to another person for payment.



Log on to your Frontiers account, mouse over your name, select >Invoices >View Details >Modify Payer, then edit:



How can I modify the invoice?



•



If the invoice was issued directly to your attention, please consider registering at www.frontiersin.org (with same email address) to have access to full
features and functionality. Registration is completely for free!
Alternatively, you can email your request or enquiry to accounting@frontiersin.org.



I am not a Registered User, what can I do?



Payment Options and Instructions



Frequently Asked Questions
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ArticleId: 1604883


Journal: Immunology, section Cytokines and Soluble Mediators in Immunity


If you encounter any technical issue, contact  with
uFiMK5TNbZw4XnJ as reference.



http://www.frontiersin.org/







